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dr. Loyd Ve &m .0
Presilant
Asaoslated Univexsities, Incerporsted g fr
Roon 6320 -

' 350 FLfth Avenue R .
1 Eew York 1, Hew York .

T T Dear Lloyd:

. You vwill recall in Jemary 1953, ve coustituted a Scientific

o Advisory Peanel. oun Unidentified Flying Objeats with Drs. H. P. Roturtsoa

N . as Chair=an, Sawel Goudsmit, Luls ¥W. Alvarex, Diwrton Page, snd

- yourself o3 mebers. After its dslideration, the Fanal reosched two
canclrvations end neds tuo recoxuandutions which wewe fncluded as Tab A
of tha report. Very rscently, the Aty Force has rexieated thak the
mammammuuamammwmyumum
theymd.&copyotmreportiamamth:ormntomaucn.

Imnammmsmttuﬁtnnr.mmnrocoubﬁt
vho egres that the conclusica comtednsd ia pevegraph 2 snd the
recommondation contained iz paragrsph ha con be dscleasific-. Put, they,
as\muthisﬁwcy,ﬂnmtmtonmmcmmotm
conclvsion in paregrech 2 ortharecmnmicnmmmlm. It
is our feeling that the uaociauon of the Penel with this Ageacy

Qo e e e o e SR

Sttt

'shomld rot be Aisclosed; thet parsgrarh 1 could de rewriiten to elininate 3
1 N this connsetion; end that thefmnahmurmkmatm
b ) a8 writiten.

Ihanqacﬂedtham!‘emummthsmnctmm
nschers vould dbe used. Thoy have replied thob nsmes would be used only [
within officiel eircles end would not bo given'to the pross:  Suy oa suc:
inforzntion hes a tendemcy st tines to filter out, it ahould ‘b2 Tecognizul
that,ﬂcpnmﬂksimtorucofﬁews,thzymmbecm 1
eown knosledge. \
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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Y8 would be very much opprecisted if you could let xw know

&3 s00n a8 possible whab your resct dae
clazaificaticn P1opogals vhethar you ecxes vith Dr» Robertson,

Dr. Coudonit and mynelf oo Aiaiting soy declassificaticsi sad vhethsr
would approve or Aluapprove tho use of your naow, grasted that Agensy
connection with the Fazel fw withhald. ’

Very bant zegards. '
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